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Dorothy Menasco C.-\Q%o 
From: Hong Wang 

Sent: Thursday, January 24,2008 459 PM 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Charlene Poblete; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: FW: Need for Correction of Rule Citation in Docket Title 

Dorothy, can you please correct the docket title? 

Thanks. 

From: Charlene Poblete 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 4:51 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Need for Correction of Rule Citation in Docket Title 

Good afternoon! 

It has been brought to my attention that the first rule citation in the title of Docket No. 070560-TI is incorrect. Rule 25-470 F.A.C. 
should be Rule 25-24.470 F.A.C. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you and have a wonderful weekend! 

1/24/2008 


